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DESCRIPTIVE REPORT MEMO

September 20, 2021

MEMORANDUM FOR: Pacific Hydrographic Branch

FROM: Report prepared by PHB on behalf of field unit
Robert Short
Physical Scientist, Pacific Hydrographic Branch

SUBJECT: Submission of Survey W00600

Post-construction survey to accommodate recreational boaters entering & exiting Huntington
Harbor Marina and aso to avoid confusion or conflicts with Navy vessels |oading munitions and
transiting in and out of Seal Beach.

A 2m grid was created for data archival and charting purposes, as well as afinal feature file that
includesanM_QUAL.

The vertical datum for this project is Mean Lower Low Water. The horizontal datum for this project
is North American Datum of 1983 (NAD 83). The projection used for this project is Universal
Transverse Mercator (UTM) Zone 11.

Some survey systems and methods were mentioned in Survey Sheets 1 & 2; FY 19 Mcon Project
P-224, Causeway, Boat Channel & Turning Basin, NWS Seal Beach.

All datawere reviewed for DTONSs and none were identified in this survey.

US Navy acquired the data outlined in this report. Additional documentation from the data provider
may be attached to this report.

Data were imported into CARIS BDB from afield submitted xyz file. A 2m grid was created and
used for review and in areas of overlap with prior trusted data, this survey compared favorably.

This survey does meet charting specifications and is adequate to supersede prior data. During
review, it was determined that this data receive a CATZOC B due to the lack of afeature search and
not having processed data to perform an exhaustive review.

During further review, the CATZOC of this survey was upgraded to CATZOC A1l based on the
guality of the data and the coverage achieved.






